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From: Beckman, Hayden <hayden.beckman@surfcity-hb.org> 
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2023 5:05 PM
To: CITY COUNCIL (INCL. CMO STAFF) <city.council@surfcity-hb.org>; Hopkins, Travis
<thopkins@surfcity-hb.org>; Gates, Michael <Michael.Gates@surfcity-hb.org>; Hyland, Connor
<connor.hyland@surfcity-hb.org>; Estanislau, Robin <Robin.Estanislau@surfcity-hb.org>
Cc: Villasenor, Jennifer <JVillasenor@surfcity-hb.org>; Ramos, Ricky <rramos@surfcity-hb.org>;
Hoang, Jimmy <Jimmy.Hoang@surfcity-hb.org>
Subject: Request for Continuance - Item #27 on November 7th Agenda

Good Evening Honorable Mayor and Councilmembers, 

Staff would like to advise that counsel for the appellant of Item #27 (below) has requested a
continuance of this item to the next regularly scheduled Council meeting on November 21, 2023.

Regards,

11/07/2023

27 (23-751)
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